180 NE 1st Street
Delray Beach, Florida 33444
561-450-6357

artsgarage.org Creative
City Collaborative

March 14, 2016

Noel M. Pfeffer, City Attorney
City of Delray Beach, Florida
200 N.W. 1t Avenue

Delray Beach, FL. 33444

Dear Mr. Pfeffer:

Please let this letter serve as formal notice that the Creative City Collaborative, Inc., will not be
moving forward with the option to purchase the space.

We are looking forward to working with the City to formalize a longer term lease in the near
future.

Warmest Wishes,
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y

ona A. Ushe,
President & CEO
Creative City Collaborative, Inc.



